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Inter Office Memo.

To: Board of Directors Date: December 7, 2010

From: Anne Muzzini, Dire%anning and Marketing Reviewed By: /&

SUBJECT: Express Bus Fares

SUMMARY OF ISSUES: The current fare structure identifies a base fare of $2.00 and an
express bus fare of $2.25 and was adopted in March of 2009,
Currently the monthly pass, the 12 ride punch and the senior 20
ride punch are all accepted as payment methods on an express
bus even though they are priced for base fare payment.

The result of this practice is that most of the fares paid on
express buses are discounted base fares resulting in an average
fare per passenger of $1.21. Because of the need to meet a
higher farebox ratio on the 98X, and because the Express Bus
fare of $2.25 is not being implemented to the full extent
possible, staff recommended the following change in collection
method to the Committee,

Require passengers paying with monthly passes and 12 ride
punch passes (o add $0.25 to the farebox when riding express
bus routes

The Committee supported the recommendation and staff
conducted a public hearing on December 1* at which no public
showed up. Notice was also posted on the website and there
were two comments; “sounds like a good idea™ and “you should
lower all fares to $1.25”,

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the A& Committee recommendation to require
passengers paying with monthly passes and 12 ride punch passes
to add $0.25 to the farebox when riding express bus routes,

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  The impact will be to increase the average fare to
$1.28/passenger which is calculated to increase the express bus
fare revenues by approximately $24,000 a year.

ATTACHMENT: Analysis of the 98X ridership by fare type for September and
analysis of the impact on total express bus fare revenues
annually,
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